

TODAY IS THURSDAY, AUGUST 5, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome back everyone! We wish everyone an awesome school year! If you need help, don't hesitate to ask for help from your teachers, grade counselors, and administrators. As Principal Dean said at the opening assembly, look up and look forward! Don't give up! Don't ever give up! I mua Lahainaluna!

The counseling department and registrar's office reminds students that The Google Form to request for class changes is open from Today Aug 5th to next week Thursday August 12. Teachers were given the QR codes to access the Google Form. Do not show up at the counselor's door. Wait for a call slip. You should still do the classwork for all of your classes, even the ones you want to change. Keep in mind that submitting a request does not guarantee the change. Mahalo!

Aloha! Lahainaluna will be offering a distance learning option this school year for those that are qualified and approved. Please check our school website for information.

Need an ID? Students must pay their fees at the main office during recess or lunch. Once they pay fees they will receive their school ID at the main office. If the main office doesn't have an ID printed, students must take their receipt to Aunty Pakalana at the SAC office and she will make them an ID.

Speaking of ID, breakfast and lunch are free this school year but students need to show their school ID to get it. If you didn't get your student ID, please get it from the main office or Aunty Pakalana.

<u>Seniors! Need a Parking Decal?</u> Stop by Ms. Maika's office at 2nd floor of the administration building during morning recess or

after school to receive an application form. To receive the form, all forms must be filled out and signed. Requested documents must be copied and attached to the application form.

Applications will be available for all grades starting next week Monday. Parking decals will be enforced on Monday, August 16th.

School Uniform Information. If you haven't ordered your uniforms yet, please fill out an order form and turn it into the main office by 4:30pm today. Uniform pickups will be this Saturday, August 7th from 9am to 12pm at the student parking lot. PLEASE BRING YOUR STUDENT ID with you!

School Bus Information: Effective immediately ALL SCHOOL BUS PAYMENT can be made online via <u>ezschoolmealapp.com</u>.

Need a Chromebook or your new username and password? Please see Ms. Finn at the library during morning recess and lunch period Mahalo!

To all student athletes, if you are unaware what needs to be done in order to play sports this school year, please go to our school website for the information. There are dates and specific deadlines. Mahalo!

Club Chatter:

Anime club: We have a tentative date of Thursday, August 19th as our first in-person anime night since March of 2020. Permission forms will be available starting Monday, August 9th during morning recess or lunch. Stay tuned for details about a meeting before the August 19th date.

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Applesauce, and Craisins. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Cole Slaw, Corn, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Shepard Abner, Kalena Abrew, and Chealsea Acio.